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TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Date: Jan. 11, 2016
Subject:FCC Confidentiality Request
FCC ID:KR5TIS-04-ASK
Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 h&f €Commission’s RuleContinental Automotive
GmbH hereby requests permanent confidential treatnfanfarmation accompanying this application as
outlined below:

- Schematics

- Block diagram

- Operational description

Continental Automotive GmbH also hereby requests short-term confidential imeat of information
accompanying this application as outlined belowafgeriod ofL80 days:

External photographs
Internal photographs

- User's manual

Test set-up photographs

The above materials contain trade secrets and iptapr information not customarily released to the
public. The public disclosure of these matters migg harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustifi
benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rul&d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and al
accompanying materials will not be made beforedtite of the Grant for this Application.

Yours sincerely,

‘?._3{}.;@ ar /A’f’ -0

Name: Dagmar Kolar

Position: Manager RF Homologation
Company: Continental Automotive GmbH
Phone: +49 941 790-6699

e-mail: dagmar.kolar@continentalcorporation.com




